UNIVERSITY OF NIGERIA, NSUKKA
OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR

	TO:   University Community

 REF: UN/RC.124/S.1
	FROM:  Registrar

DATE:   October 14, 2022


SUBJECT:	RESUMPTION OF ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES FOR 2020/2021 SESSION
This is to inform the Staff, Students and the general public that resumption of academic activities for the remaining part of 2020/2021 session has been scheduled as follows:
Saturday, October 22, 2022 				-   	Students return to Campus
Monday, 24 – Friday, 29 October, 2022		-   	Lectures Continue 
Monday, October 31 – Friday, November 4, 2022	-	Revision
Monday, 7 – Saturday, 26 November, 2022		-	Second Semester Examinations

Saturday, December 3, 2022				-	2021/2022 Session begins 

This is for the information and compliance by all relevant functionaries.

/Sgd./
Dr. (Mrs.) A.N. Egbosionu
Ag. Registrar
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	University Librarian
	Provost, College of Medicine
	Deans of Faculty/School
	Dean, Student Affairs
	Directors of Institute/Centre
	Director, ICT
	Heads of Academic and Administrative Departments
	Ag. Public Relations Officer
	Ag. Chief Security Officer
